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March 1, 2021

Sent via mail and email to: (Melanie.bachman(@ct.gov) and (Siting.council@ct.gov)

Connecticut Siting Council

10 Franklin Square

New Britain, CT 06051

Attn: Ms. Melanie Bachman, Executive Director

Re: Docket No. 1424, Petition of Southington Solar One, LLC (102 East Street, Southington, Connecticut)

Dear Ms. Bachman,

In response to the Siting Council’s February 22, 2021 request to grant the Council an extension of time
to October 22, 2021 to render a decision on this petition, the Intervenors Michael and Diane Karabin agree to
the requested extension.

If you have any questions or need further information, please let me know.

Sincere/lw,/')
Paul E. Z@Zf
PEZ/cd

Cc: Attorney Lee Hoffman (lhoffman@pullman.com)
William Herchel (wherchel(@verogy.com)
Bryan Fitzgerald (bfitzgerald@verogy.com)
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